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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:19 AM
To: ENG HUEY NI; assignments; Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; CHARMAINE KONG
Subject: RE: OUR VEH: SLZ2634D     OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD    YR REF: TO BE ADVISED     

YR VEH: XE2635U     LONPAC Ref: 22/22/23/VC00/026766

Dear Huey Ni, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 7:00 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR VEH: SLZ2634D OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH: XE2635U LONPAC Ref: 
22/22/23/VC00/026766 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Hi Meng Yan, 
 
Please ignore our email below. 
 
It was meant for another case 22/22/22/VC00/026704 which is not handled by your 
firm. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Eng Huey Ni 
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: CHARMAINE KONG  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 9:33 am 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: OUR VEH: SLZ2634D OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH: XE2635U LONPAC Ref: 
22/22/23/VC00/026766 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
TP had submitted the final bill. Please forward us your surveyor report. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Charmaine Kong 
Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
 
 
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


